Suffern Paul

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 5:00 PM

To:

Subject: ForeFlight Re: NTSB request for N200BK
Hi Paul,

The FAA also reached out about this one, and | have the following information. It appears the pilot did have an
account with ForeFlight.

However he had not requested any weather briefings for N200BK, nor had he recently filed any flight plans using
ForeFlight Mobile.

He last entered a route into the ForeFlight Mobile app in February. It is possible to use the app without entering a
route. For example a pilot choose a chart display with live weather overlays (Radar, Satellite clouds, etc...). However
we do not have records of what he may have been viewing on the Maps page.

On June 10 he accessed Airport information for the following airports (NOTE: He may have accessed other airport
information after these, however if the app is not open while the iPad or iPhone has a live Internet connection (Wi-Fi
or Cellular) then that data is not synchronized to our servers).

Airport information could include METAR/TAF/MOS, frequencies, etc... However we don't have a record of what exactly
was viewed.

Last viewed (GMT) Airport ID

6/10/2019 17:24:19 KLDJ
6/10/2019 17:23:48 KIRB
6/10/2019 17:20:15 06NJ
6/10/2019 17:13:26 KEWR
6/10/2019 16:52:05 47N
6/10/2019 16:30:46 KFWN
6/10/2019 16:02:17 N51
6/10/2019 16:01:15 KJFK
6/10/2019 15:53:55 KNEL
6/10/2019 15:52:57 KLGA
6/10/2019 14:10:56 KHPN
6/10/2019 13:34:37 KPOU

He had also not recently accessed any static weather Imagery using the app.

| provided the above information (along with some additional information re: other parts of the app unrelated to
weather) to the FAA.

Let us know if you need anything else,









